

Dariusz Osiński

ul. Podleśna 4
11-130 Orneta - Poland

Portfolio: www.ethanvision.com
Contact: dariosins@gmail.com
Mobile: +48 692 641 370
Nationality: Polish

Career Objective

As a creative professional with genuine career ambition, I strive to create beautifully designed and considered results. Combining knowledge and experience of the web design, I take a hands-on approach to crafting effective and efficient designs. With a positive and professional attitude to work and life, and a good sense of humor, I enjoy seeing praised results from colleagues and clients. Background includes consistent promotions to positions of increased responsibility.

Education

Form X.2005 Higher School of Economics and Informatics in Olsztyn
speciality: administration of networks and computer systems

IX.2002 - VI.2005 High School in Orneta
speciality: informatics

Relevant work experience

VII.2007 - Present Interactive Agency "4studio Sp. z o.o." (www.4studio.net)
Senior Web Designer / Creative Manager
Working with clients and managing creative department. Conceptualized, prototypes and designed website layout.

III.2006 - Present **Freelance for:** Corsario.pl Graff.pl Visualfactory.pl Pixelmedia.pl Design-joomla.pl
Web Designer
Designer of on line service centres.

VII.2006 - III.2007 Interactive Agency "Galindia Sp. z o.o." (www.galindia.pl)
Web Designer
Working within a team producing web projects. Consulting for a range of interactive design projects and layout.

III.2006 - VI.2006 Interactive Agency "Respect" (www.r3spect.pl)
Junior web designer and assistant to lead designer, general agency assistant.

Supplementary information

Common Technologies: XHTML, CSS
Software: Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Dreamweaver, Komodo, SVN, Mantis, Primavera
Operating Systems: Mac OS X, MS Windows